
   

TOWN OF COLUMBIA 

FINANCIAL PLANNING AND ALLOCATION COMMISSION 

Wednesday, December 20, 2023 at 7:00 PM 

Adella G. Urban Conference Room 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 

 

 

Topic: FiPAC Meeting 

Time: Dec 20, 2023 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85862429057 

Meeting ID: 858 6242 9057 

 

One tap mobile 

+13052241968,,85862429057# US 

+13092053325,,85862429057# US 

 

Dial by your location 

• +1 305 224 1968 US 

• +1 309 205 3325 US 

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc1ttIoPzB 
 

 

 

1. RULES OF CONDUCT FOR HYBRID VIRTUAL MEETING: This is a web-based 

call, so we are operating under the following procedures: This session is being both video 

and audio-recorded. Commissioners and staff will generally remain on mute except when 

speaking or voting and will generally be keeping video of themselves on throughout the 

meeting. If a member of the public creates an audio or video disruption, they may be 

manually ejected from the meeting upon recommendation of staff or the chair. For public 

input before the meeting please email your comments to PublicInput@columbiact.org 

within 24 hours before the meeting.  

 

2. CALL TO ORDER  

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

4. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

5.1 FiPAC Regular Meeting Minutes for September 20, 2023.  

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

6.1 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes for 11/21/23.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85862429057
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc1ttIoPzB
file://///columbia-files/DEPARTMENTS/Selectman/Mark%20Walter/Boards%20&%20Commissions/Board%20Agendas%20&%20Minutes/Board%20of%20Selectman%20(BOS)/BOS%202021/November%2016,%202021/Agenda/PublicInput@columbiact.org%20


   

6.2 Fiscal Policy Regular Meeting Minutes (Draft) 12/13/23 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS: 

7.1 22/23 Summary 

7.2 22/23 Town Audit Update. 

8. NEW BUSINESS: 

8.1 Election of Officers 

8.2 Approval of 2024 FiPAC Meeting schedule 

8.3 Update on BOE HVAC Indoor Air Quality Project 

8.4 23/24 Budget 

8.5 Tri-Board Meeting and 24/25 Budget Process 

8.6 BOE Administration and Certified Staff Union Negotiations 

8.7 BOE Noncertified Staff Union Negotiations 

9. TRANSFERS: 

 

10. NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, January 17, 2024. 

 

11. ADJOURNMENT:  

 



 

   

TOWN OF COLUMBIA 

FINANCIAL PLANNING AND ALLOCATION COMMISSION 

Wednesday, September 20, 2023 at 7:00 PM 

Adella G. Urban Conference Room 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 

 

Members Present:  Earnest Sharpe, Chairman’ Jeff Viens, Vice Chairman; Stephen Cooke; Judi 

Jordan; and Art Rowbotham. 

 

Members Absent:  Kelley Peck; Richard Szegda. 

 

Also Present:  Mark Walter, Town Administrator; Beverly Ciurylo, Finance Director. 

 

 

1. RULES OF CONDUCT FOR HYBRID VIRTUAL MEETING:  Rules were not read.  

Zoom Meeting was cancelled due to technical issues and was changed to an in-person 

meeting only.  It was noted that R. Szegda, FiPAC member and B. Wilson, Interim 

Superintendent were in the zoom wait room.  They were contacted and opted out of 

participating in the meeting. 

 

2. CALL TO ORDER:  E. Sharpe called the meeting to order at 7:07pm. 

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

4. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS:  None.  

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

5.1 FiPAC Meeting Minutes for July 19, 2023.  J. Viens MOVED to APPROVE the 

FiPAC Meeting minutes for July 19, 2023 with minor revisions discussed.  E. 

Sharpe SECONDED the MOTION.  MOTION CARRIED 5.0.0.   

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

6.1 BOE Draft Meeting Minutes 9/11/23.  J. Viens questioned the BOE need for the 

executive session for discussing the Parking Lot Design.  He noted that he 

understood using the executive session for programming.   B. Ciurylo said that 

she would follow up with the Interim Superintendent on this and would let FiPAC 

know.  

 

7. OLD BUSINESS: 

7.1 Update on 2022-2023 Year End.  B. Ciurylo presented an updated Preliminary 

Reconciliation of the Fiscal Year 22-23 Fund Balance.  This included a review of 

the reported surpluses of the 22/23 BOS and BOE General Fund Budgets as well 

as the 22/23 BOS General Fund Revenues. She reported that the projected 

General Fund balance was lower than the prior report and there is further 

reduction coming.  An unanticipated BOE invoice for over $20,000 had just 

arrived for the BOE 22/23 school year. A discussion ensued regarding this and 

whether there are controls in place to ensure contracted/known costs are 

jlavoie
Typewritten Text



 

   

encumbered. S. Cooke questioned if the auditors need to be informed about this.  

B. Ciurylo responded that the full audit is not until mid-October. There was a 

preliminary audit last month and the auditors were given preliminary reports.  

They will be updated once the financial reports are updated for this additional 

invoice. B. Ciurylo also noted that the change in fund balance also had to do with 

other year-end costs including the final payroll being posted since the prior 

reporting. 

7.2 Update on Columbia BOE HVAC Project and Grant. M. Walter noted that 

there was little to report. There is a HVAC committee meeting on Monday, 

September 25, 2023 to meet with the contracted engineering firm Silver Petrucelli 

to get a status of work completed to date on the HVAC project as well as to select 

the environmental study to be completed. There are three options being presented. 

The project will involve looking at an indoor air quality/HVAC system for the 

entire school as well as the electrical upgrade. E. Sharpe noted that the Town has 

already allocated $499,000 for this project and asked the purpose of those funds. 

M. Walter noted it was for the initial design and engineering costs. He also noted 

that with the size of this project, the Town may need to look at bonding.  The state 

has opened up another round of HVAC grants with a deadline of December 31, 

2023.  Silver Petrucelli has a deadline of October to have information available so 

that the Town can go out to bid and have solid numbers for the application. 

7.3 American Relief Fund Projects.  B. Ciurylo provided FiPAC with an updated 

spreadsheet of all American Relief Fund Projects. M. Walter provided updates on 

the current projects, such as, the CVFD Command Vehicle, Senior Center 

sidewalks and the DPW Dump Truck replacement.    

7.4 23/24 Capital Projects and Long-Range Outlook for Town and Board of  

Education.  M. Walter noted that Capital Projects are being reviewed, such as, 

HVAC controls for the Senior Center which is partially being funded by a state 

grant as well as a HVAC repair in the Land Use department. He briefly discussed 

the Hunt Road Culvert project which may need additional funding depending on 

engineering/project oversight costs by the Town Engineers. E. Sharpe noted that 

the long-range outlook will need to be considered for the upcoming budget 

season, especially with potential future capital projects; such as, the Porter School 

HVAC project and a possible Porter School Parking Lot project.   

8. NEW BUSINESS: 

8.1 Planning Discussion on the 24/25 Budget Process.  E. Sharpe recommended 

that the FiPAC members should start considering which departments they would 

like to receive budget presentations. No further discussion ensued.   

8.2 FiPAC Post Election Leadership Transition.  E. Sharpe noted that his term on 

FiPAC is ending after the elections and noted the members whose terms are 

ending and up for election.  Since J. Viens is the Vice Chairman, he will probably 



 

   

be the acting chair until the new FiPAC board has an election, probably in 

January.   

E. Sharpe asked if there were any legislative updates. B. Ciurylo mentioned the 

age change for kindergarten could have any impact on the PreK program and that 

the District is looking at its programming. B. Ciurylo also mentioned that the 

minimum wage may be increasing which may have some impact on the 23/24 

budget.  

9. TRANSFERS:   

 

TRANSFER # FROM A/C# 
A/C 

DESCRIPTION 
AMOUNT TO A/C# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

2023-078 10-4530-500 Professional/Tech 

       

2,993.00  10-4530-300  General Supplies $1,812.00  

       10-4530-515  

Contracted 

Services $1,181.00  

2023-079 10-4800-900 Contingency 

       

1,783.00  10-4630-500  Professional/Tech $1,783.00  

2023-080 10-4800-900 Contingency 

       

3,124.00  10-4112-022  

Unemployment 

Compensation  $3,124.00  

 

B. Ciurylo presented the following transfers which impacted the 22/23 Budget: 

• Transfer #2023-078 is to cover year end expenditures for the Facilities 

Maintenance budget. 

• Transfer #2023-079 is to cover year end water testing at Columbia Lake.  

Contingency funds were requested since this was unanticipated and there 

was not enough funds in the Lake Management budget to cover this cost.  

M. Walter noted there had been some algae at the Lake. The results 

showed that the algae was not issue for the water quality at the lake. 

• Transfer #2023-080 is to use Contingency Funds to cover the 

unanticipated cost of an unemployment claim.  

 

J. Viens MOVED to APPROVE the Transfers as presented.  J. Jordan SECONDED the 

MOTION.  MOTION CARRIED 5.0.0.   

E. Sharpe asked FiPAC members if they had any comments to add to the meeting  No one 

responded to this request. 

10. NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, October 18, 2023. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  J. Viens MOVED to ADJOURN the meeting at 7:48pm. A. 

Rowbotham SECONDED the MOTION CARRIED 5.0.0.   

 

Respectfully submitted by Beverly Ciurylo, Finance Director. 

 



 
Columbia BOS November 21, 2023 
 Page 1 of 6  

 

   

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, November 21, 2023 

7:00 PM 

Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room & Virtual 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 

 
Members Present: Steven Everett, First Selectman; Judy Ortiz, Deputy First Selectman; William 

O’Brien, Selectman; Christipher Lent, Selectman. 

 

Members Absent: Lisa Napolitano, Selectman. 

 

Also Present: Mark Walter, Town Administrator; Mike Gnazzo, Chairman of LMAC; Mary 

Roickle, LMAC; Phyllis Dunn; LMAC, Henry Beck, LMAC. 

  

Also Present Remotely: Bob Powell, LMAC; Barbara Wilson, Interim Acting Superintendent; 

Beverly Ciurylo, Finance Director. 

 

CALL TO ORDER: S. Everett called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm. 

1. RULES OF CONDUCT FOR HYBRID VIRTUAL MEETING: S. Everett read 

the rules of conduct for a hybrid virtual meeting.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: S. Everett MOVED to Amend the Agenda and Add 

16.1 - Legal under Executive Session. MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4.1 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes November 14, 2023. S. Everett MOVED to 

Approve the BOS Regular Meeting Minutes for November 12, 2023. MOTION 

CARRIED 4.0. 

 

5. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: None. 

6. OLD BUSINESS: 

6.1 Lake Management Advisory Commissions Proposed Updates to Lake Town 

Ordinances. Discussion involved the clarification and update on the grandfather 

clause, enforcement of penalties, the application of the “reckless and unsafe” 

standard, and use of drones. 

 

S. Everett asked if anyone is currently using a boat or watercraft on the lake, does 

this then mean that it’s grandfathered forever.  

 

H. Beck, 41 Sleepy Hollow Rd., Attorney with Halloran & Sage, and member of 

LMAC said that currently in the draft there is a blank to put in the number of 

years. He said it is all right to have an ordinance that makes it applicable 



 
Columbia BOS November 21, 2023 
 Page 2 of 6  

 

   

immediately, but then accepts certain circumstances that have existed for a period 

of time and allow them to continue for some reasonable period of time.  

 

H. Beck said the reason to do this is to guard against the concept of unjust taking 

of somebody's property by a government because of the fact that suddenly they go 

from being able to use their property to not being able to use their property. H. 

Beck said research could be done to determine the length of time that is 

appropriate (6 to 8 months), or the Board of Selectmen could determine that it’s for 

as long as a particular owner wants to own the boat and maintain it.  

 

Enforcement of penalties: The First Selectman position is considered the 'police 

chief' position, and they should be involved in penalty decisions. S. Everett 

explained we do have a Citation Hearing Officer if a person wishes to address any 

recourse. 

 

S. Everett read the answer on what is considered reckless or unsafe. The 

application of the “reckless and unsafe” standard generally is viewed as leaving 

some discretion with the enforcement authority to determine based on the 

circumstances of each incident.  

 

H. Beck explained that recklessness is an imprecise standard which allows 

discretion on behalf of the reviewing authority to determine what conduct amounts 

to a violation. Generally, recklessness means the creation of a substantial and 

justifiable risk of harm, and it requires conduct demonstrating a conscious 

disregard or indifference to such risk. 

 

Connecticut motor vehicle statutes do not define reckless driving. The Supreme 

Court of Connecticut has held that recklessness in the operation of a motor vehicle 

requires the conscious choice of action either with knowledge of the serious danger 

to others involved or a knowledge of facts which would disclose this danger to any 

reasonable person.  

 

H. Beck said it is a fairly high standard, but it does give discretion in this instance 

the First Selectman determines whether it arises to such a level that it's in the 

public interest that the citation be issued. 

 

S. Everett asked about the use of drones and asked for clarification on how they 

would enforce this.  

 

M. Roickle, 34 Erdoni Road and LMAC member said that we have always 

prohibited remote-controlled types of water traffic, which we have deemed to be 

dangerous to public health. She said that on DEEP’s website information is 

provided on the use of remote-controlled model aircraft or drones and are 

prohibited at Connecticut State Park or in other lands under control of DEEP 

unless specifically authorized by the Commissioner. She said, we are suggesting to 

DEEP that because they manage the waters of all of Connecticut, including 

Columbia Lake, would they allow the prohibition of drones other than 

commercially operated. Commercially operated would have to be authorized by 

the Commissioner.  



 
Columbia BOS November 21, 2023 
 Page 3 of 6  

 

   

 

M. Gnazzo said in order for a commercial drone operator to operate a drone they 

have to have a license and the FAA has to give them a permit. 

 

Discussion ensued about enforcing the rules on drone use. 

 

H. Beck said this could be amended to read drone use is prohibited without proper 

authorization.  

 

Discussion ensued about the grandfather clause and how it would affect a 

houseboat that is currently on the lake. H. Beck explained that he believed that the 

determination was made that the boat was not a violation of the statute because it 

was not a houseboat. As long as it remains not a houseboat then it would be 

grandfathered. If it clearly becomes a houseboat under the new ordinance it would 

be illegal because it's changed. 

 

H. Beck said that to get the ordinances ready for next summer it would be helpful 

to start the informal review with DEEP.  

 

S. Everett asked LMAC to make the changes and get them back to BOS. 

 

6.2 Approval Explanatory Text for the Town-wide informational mailer 

regarding the HVAC Horace Porter School Project. M. Walter explained that 

the explanatory text is still being worked on. A postcard was provided to the BOS 

that will be mailed out to residents to explain about the project. 

 

6.3 Legal Notice of Special Town Meeting and Referendum for the Horace W. 

Porter School Installation, Replacement and/or Upgrading of HVAC  System 

and Indoor Air Quality Improvements.  

 

S. Everett MOVED All qualified electors of the Town of Columbia, Connecticut 

(the “Town”) and any other persons entitled to vote upon any of the matters 

contained in this notice are hereby warned that a Special Town Meeting of the Town 

is to be held in the Yeomans Hall, 323 Route 87, Columbia, Connecticut on 

Thursday, November 30, 2023 at 6:30 p.m., for the following purposes: 

 

1. To elect a moderator. 

 

2. To consider and discuss (but not vote on) the following resolution: 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN APPROPRIATION OF $6,175,000 

FOR THE INSTALLATION, REPLACEMENT AND/OR UPGRADING 

OF HVAC SYSTEM AND INDOOR AIR QUALITY IMPROVEMENTS 

AT THE HORACE W. PORTER SCHOOL AND THE FINANCING OF 

SAID APPROPRIATION BY THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL 

OBLIGATION BONDS AND NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF SUCH 

BONDS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,396,250 

 



 
Columbia BOS November 21, 2023 
 Page 4 of 6  

 

   

 The full text of the foregoing authorizing resolution is on file and open to inspection 

at the office of the Town Clerk, Town Hall, 323 Route 87, Columbia, Connecticut 

for the use or inspection of any interested person. 

 

 All qualified electors and persons entitled to vote in town meetings of the Town are 

hereby further notified that pursuant to Section 2.5(a) of the Town Charter, the 

foregoing resolution is being submitted to the voters at referendum for a “yes” or 

“no” vote. 

 

 The question to be voted upon is as follows: 

 

I. “Shall the resolution entitled, ‘RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN 

APPROPRIATION OF $6,175,000 FOR THE INSTALLATION, 

REPLACEMENT AND/OR UPGRADING OF HVAC SYSTEM 

AND INDOOR AIR QUALITY IMPROVEMENTS AT THE 

HORACE W. PORTER SCHOOL AND THE FINANCING OF 

SAID APPROPRIATION BY THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL 

OBLIGATION BONDS AND NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF 

SUCH BONDS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,396,250’, 

be approved? 

Yes     No  ” 

 

The ballot label for said question shall read as follows: 

 

“Shall the Town appropriate $6,175,000 for HVAC system and indoor air 

quality improvements at the Horace W. Porter School and authorize 

the issuance of general obligation bonds and notes up to $3,396,250 

to finance said appropriation? 

  Yes    No  ” 

 

The vote will be conducted on Tuesday, December 12, 2023, during the hours from 

12:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at Yeomans Hall, 323 Route 87, Columbia, Connecticut.  

 

Absentee ballots will be available from the Town Clerk’s office in accordance with 

applicable law. Absentee ballots will be counted at the following central location:  

Yeomans Hall 323 Route 87, Columbia, Connecticut. Voters approving the 

resolution will vote “Yes” and voters opposing the resolution will vote “No.” 

 

3. To adjourn the special town meeting to a referendum vote on the above 

question to be held on the date, during the time and at the noticed polling place 

referred to above. 

 

MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS: None. 

 

8. COLUMBIA LAKE / DAM / BEACH: None. 

 

9. APPOINTMENTS / RESIGNATIONS: None. 



 
Columbia BOS November 21, 2023 
 Page 5 of 6  

 

   

9.1 Review and Discussion on members terms expiring 11/27/23 on the Inland 

Wetlands & Watercourses Commission, Inland Wetlands & Watercourses 

Commission Alternates and Recreation Commission.  

 

S. Everett MOVED to Appoint John Allen and Ron Wikholm to the Inland 

Wetlands & Watercourses Commission and Jon Dilworth as an Alternate to the 

Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Commission. MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 

 

S. Everett MOVED to Appoint Nikki Keldsen and Heather Pekarovic to the 

Recreation Commission. MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 

 

10. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: M. Walter said Gail McGrath has 

notified the Town that she will be retiring as of February 2, 2024. Gail has been a 

dedicated and reliable employee for over 12 years. We wish her all the best in her 

retirement. 

 

CRCOG has been having a lot of meetings defining a strategic playbook on how 

they can help the towns both small and large. CRCOG has been looking at housing 

toolkits strategies and HUD financial assistance and a focus statewide on creating 

housing. 

 

CRCOG is also helping us in purchasing and looking at waste management.  

 

Novus has been working on inventory of every software in our system to make 

sure there are no access portals. 

 

M. Walter thanked Beverly Ciurylo for all the time she has been putting in to 

prepare for the audits. 
 

11. CORRESPONDENCE: 

11.1 AHM Program Report October 2023. 
 

12. BUDGET:  

12.1 Transfers: None. 

12.2 Refunds: S. Everett MOVED to Approve the Refunds totaling $909.80. MOTION 

CARRIED 4.0. 

 

13. APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS: S. Everett MOVED to Approve the 

Payment of Bills Totaling $43,758.93, consisting of 2023-2024 Regular, Credit 

Card and Paychex. MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 
 

14. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: None. 

 

15. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: None.  

 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Real estate per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(D); 

Pending Litigation per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(B); Personnel per State 

Statues Section 1-200(6)(A). S. Everett MOVED to Enter Into Executive Session 

at 8:01 PM and invite Mark Walter, Town Administrator. MOTION CARRIED 

4.0. Executive Session ended at 8:18 pm. 



 
Columbia BOS November 21, 2023 
 Page 6 of 6  

 

   

 

16.1 Legal: No Action Taken. 

 

17. ADJOURNMENT: S. Everett MOVED to ADJOURN at 8:19 pm. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by Jennifer C. LaVoie  



 

 
TOWN OF COLUMBIA  

 
FISCAL POLICY AGENDA  

WEDNESDAY, December 13,  2023 at 8:30 AM  

TOWN HALL CONFERENCE ROOM & VIRTUAL MEETING  

323 ROUTE 87, COLUMBIA CT  

 
Present:  Beverly Ciurylo-Finance Director, Mark Walter-Town Administrator, Steven Everett-First Selectman, 
Jeff Viens-FiPAC Chairman, Scott Leslie-Interim Assistant Superintendent 
 
  Absent:  Barbara Wilson-Interim Superintendent, Michael Maziarz-Board of Education Chairman 
  
 1. Call to Order - Beverly Ciurylo called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m.,  reviewed the rules of conduct for a 
virtual meeting, and welcomed Jeff Viens FiPAC Chair to the committee. 
 

a) Rules of Conduct on Virtual Meeting: This meeting will be held both in-person and virtual. Anyone joining this meeting 

virtually will generally remain on mute except when speaking or voting and will generally be keeping video of themselves turned 

on throughout the meeting. If anyone joining virtually creates an audio or video disruption, they may be manually ejected from 

the meeting upon recommendation of the chairperson running the meeting.  

2. Approve Meeting Minutes: 10/11/2023 Fiscal Policy Meeting Minutes  M. Walter MOVED, S. Everett 
SECONDED to approve the minutes of 10/11/2023.  MOTION CARRIES 3:0. 

Members reviewed the rights and role of FiPAC related to budget oversight of the Board of Selectmen and 
Board of Education budgets.  FiPAC has access to transfers and budgets but does not have the authority to 
manage the budgets.  S. Everett is concerned the upcoming budget season may be financially challenging for 
initial approval in the budget process. 

3. Correspondence - No correspondence was received. 

4.  Old Business 

a)  23/24 Budget  - B. Ciurylo said the Board of Selectman and Capital budgets are progressing as 
expected.  She shared the town is on target for collections (over 50%)  and revenues.   The town 
recently received an unanticipated grant of $100,000.  There are $30,000 of American Relief funds 
available which must be obligated by 12/31/24.  There are two additional areas these funds have 
been approved to be used for:  affordable housing and personnel.   

The Board of Education budget is tight and may be impacted by an unanticipated student moving to 
town with unplanned educational expenses.   

Pre-k tuition has collected more funds than expected due to full classes.   

b) Update on BOE HVAC Project and Application  - M. Walter reported the referendum passed by a vote 
of 169 to 69 and the project is moving forward.  He has requested qualifications for bond consultants.  
Bond consultants specialize in executing the bond.  He is in receipt of one application and will be 
seeking two more.   

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vY1WFIrgCD-pX3ZoWdq_mEtY9mWXgccom2SUmvMldd8/edit?usp=sharing


 

B. Ciurylo noted there is a meeting scheduled 12/14/23 to review the application process.  She and 
Barbara Wilson will be responsible for the majority of the process.  M. Walter will share the letter he 
received from Cathy Osten to include in the application.   

c) Update on EVC Charging Station - S. Leslie said the charging station has not been installed at the 
school due to the need for additional equipment by the contractor.  M. Walter said two stations have 
been installed in the town hall parking lot but they are not live yet.   

5. New Business  
a) Review 2024 Schedule of Meetings - S. Everett MOVED, M. Walter SECONDED to approve the 2024 

Fiscal Policy Meeting Schedule.  MOTION CARRIES 5:0. 
 

b) Tri Board Meeting Regarding 24/25 Budget -  B. Ciurylo said generally the Tri Board meets prior to 
FiPAC’s meeting in December but this has been an unusually busy month.   The BOS will set a date, if 
needed, and the meeting may be postponed until January.   

c)    BOE Contract Negotiations - S. Leslie shared the Administrative and Teachers’ contracts have been 
ratified and were posted at the town hall on 12/7/2023.   

S. Everett asked for the overall increase in the contracts.  S. Leslie said the contracts came in slightly 
less than the standard in our area.  The Administrators’ contract includes a 4% increase per year and 
the Teachers’ contract is a 12.4% increase over the next three years.   Non-certified union contract 
negotiations will begin soon. 

c) Legislative Updates - There were no legislative updates shared.  
d) Other Discussion Items - There were no other discussion points.   

6. Finance Department Update  -  B. Ciurylo - The auditors have requested a second extension which will 
be filed in January.  So far there have been no findings.  The auditors will be working on the massive 
EFS report which must be completed by 12/31/2023.   

7. Other Discussion & Comments  

a) Next Meeting: January 10, 2023 

8. Adjournment  S. Everett MOVED, J. Viens SECONDED to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 a.m. MOTION CARRIES    
5:0.  

Respectfully submitted,  

Brenda Morey, Clerk 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/12GfRLRegdv-nM10ykMcjikDfyCRj7JfqlnctU_fVxAY/edit?usp=sharing


 

 

BOARD OR COMMITTEE NAME: Financial Planning and Allocation Commission (FiPAC)  

 

TIME OF MEETING: 7:00 PM       

 

DAY OF WEEK MEETING HELD: 3rd Wednesday of every month     

 

LOCATION OF MEETING: Adella G. Urban Conference Room, 323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 
 

 

 

PLEASE INSERT YOUR DATES IN THE MONTHS LISTED BELOW: 

 

2024 Meeting Times  
 

JANUARY 2024 

             17 
 

JULY 2024 

         17     

FEBRUARY 2024 

              21 

AUGUST 2024 

          21 

MARCH 2024 

              20 

SEPTEMBER 2024 

           18 

APRIL 2024 

               17 
OCTOBER 2024 

           16 
 

MAY 2024 

               15 
NOVEMBER 2024 

            20 
 

JUNE 2024 

               19 
DECEMBER 2024 

            18 

 JANUARY 2025 

             15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECEIVED_____________________________AT__________________ 

 

ATTEST________________________________TOWN CLERK/ASSISTANT TOWN CLERK 

 










































































	TOWN OF COLUMBIA FINANCIAL PLANNING AND ALLOCATION COMMISSION Wednesday, December 20, 2023 at 7:00 PM
	TOWN OF COLUMBIAFINANCIAL PLANNING AND ALLOCATION COMMISSION Wednesday, September 20, 2023 at 7:00 PM
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN Tuesday, November 21, 2023
	FISCAL POLICY AGENDA WEDNESDAY, December 13, 2023 at 8:30 AM
	Financial Planning and Allocation Commission (FiPAC) 2024 Meeting Times
	Preliminary Reconcilation of the Fund Balance as of 6/30/23, Pending 22/23 Audit Report
	FY 2023-2024 Summry of Transfers




